CAMBRIA

ENVIRONMENTAL

TECHNOLOGY, INC.

1144 B31H STREET,

Suite B

DAKLAND,

CA 94608

P11 (510) 420-0700

Fax: {510) 42009170

AR 1Y PR LL March 9, 1998

Pamela Evans

Alameda Health Care Services
Department of Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250
Alameda, California 94502-6577

Re: Telephone Conversation Confirmation Letter \

Shell Service Station ITI,J' {'__EE.U_ ‘
350 Grand Avenue ¥ -ﬁ.”r :

Oakland, California - (A

WIC #204-5510-0204 INT -

Cambria Project #240-0715 .

Dear Ms. Evans:

On behaif of Shetl Qil Products Company (Shell), Cambria Environmental Technology (Cambria) is
submilting this letter to confirm our Thursday, March 5, 1998 telephone conversation. As you know,
Cambria has been pursuing an encroachment permit from the City of Oakland for drilling activities at
the site referenced above. We are currently in the process of obtaining the various legal documents
required for this permit. While Cambria is actively putsuing the requested legal documentation, we do
not anticipate receiving the permits before March 14, which will be 60 days atter the date of your January
13, 1998 letter approving Cambria’s MTBE Investigation Workplan. We will complete this investigation
as soon as possible upon receiving the permils from the City of Oakland, which we anticipate happening
by the end of this month. Until that time, we will keep you updated on the progress of our permit

application process.

During our conversation on Thursday, we also discussed the issue of whether the Alameda County
Department of Public Works (ACDPW) would approve the use of 34” pre-packed Geoprobe® wells. /On
Friday, March 6, I received a voice mail message from Alvin Kan of ACDPW approving the use of these
wells. Unless I hear otherwise from your office, I will proceed with the original work plan for the
installation of these wells. Attached please find a site plan showing the revised boring/well locations

based on underground utility locations noted during Cambria’s March 5, 1998 site visil.




3 “ :
- Pamela Evans
. Match 9, 1998 CAMBRIA

Please don’t hesitate to call if you have any questions or comments conceT'ning this project.

Sincerely,
Cambria Environmental Technology, Inc

i f.f" i.r'.'t‘. it _"_"‘_:._-.-'; oAbl

Dv!'e/iureen D. Feineifin

Stafl Geologist

[le A.E. (Alex) Perez, Shell Gil Products Company, P.O. Box 8080, Martinez, California 94553
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Figure 2. Proposed Boring Locations - Shell Service Station WIC #204-5510-0204, 350 Grand Avenue,
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